



102 Websites

If you're serious about your next government job application, you should know the department, their policies and their selection criteria inside out. Here are 102 websites that will spill the beans on everything government you need to know.

Contents

Commonwealth Government	2
New South Wales	3
Australian Capital Territory	3
Victoria	4
Tasmania	4
South Australia	5
Western Australia	5
Northern Territory	6
Queensland	6
Legislation	7
Occupational Health and Safety	7
Equal Employment Opportunity / Equity	8
Job Search	8
Career Advice	9
Mature Aged Workers.....	9
Women.....	9
Youth.....	9
Other	10

Commonwealth Government

The new Australian public service website, listing all Commonwealth Government vacancies – www.apsjobs.gov.au

Access to Government Publications - www.publications.gov.au

Australian Government online directory - www.gold.gov.au

Australian Public Service Commission - The Commission is a central agency within the APS with a critical leadership role in contributing to the future capability and sustainability of the Service. www.apsc.gov.au

Australian Public Service Gazette - Contains all permanent vacancies available within the Australian Public Service (Commonwealth Government). www.psgazette.gov.au

Comlaw Commonwealth primary legislation, as well as other ancillary documents and information. www.comlaw.gov.au

Department of Employment and Workplace Relations - www.dewr.gov.au

Information for Australian Government employees - www.fedinfo.gov.au

Information on employment, workplace relations, jobs, careers, training and wages – www.workplace.gov.au

Parliament of Australia homepage, which includes some great information on how Parliament works that is especially useful for those not yet employed in the Public Service - www.aph.gov.au

Public Service Act 1999 <http://scaletext.law.gov.au/html/comact/10/6059/top.htm>

Work Level Standards - expected work standards for Australian Public Service positions <http://www.workplace.gov.au/workplace/Organisation/Government/Federal/EmploymentFramework/WorkLevelStandards>

Your connection with government - www.australia.gov.au

New South Wales

Careers in the NSW Government - www.yourcareer.nsw.gov.au

Crown Employees (Public Service Conditions of Employment) Award 2006(NSW) -
<http://www.premiers.nsw.gov.au/NR/rdonlyres/8E2B80F2-6983-4B4B-B851-62964B45EB52/0/CEPSConditionsofEmploymentReviewedAward2006consolidated.doc>

Ethnic Affairs NSW; Promoting multiculturalism, ethnic affairs, cultural diversity, community unity and harmony in New South Wales. This site contains useful information for use when writing your selection criteria – www.crc.nsw.gov.au

Find a vacancy in the New South Wales State Government - <http://www.jobs.nsw.gov.au>.

For a list of council in New South Wales, see
www.dlg.nsw.gov.au/dlg/dlghome/dlg_LocalGovDirectory.asp?index=1&CN=ALL

Industrial Relations NSW – www.industrialrelations.nsw.gov.au

NSW Government Website – www.nsw.gov.au

NSW Legislation - www.legislation.nsw.gov.au

The Department of Local Government (NSW) homepage is
http://www.dlg.nsw.gov.au/dlg/dlghome/dlg_home.asp

Workplace Safety; useful information for addressing OHS selection criteria –
www.health.nsw.gov.au

Australian Capital Territory

ACT gazette - www.gazettes.act.gov.au

ACT general information - www.canberraconnect.act.gov.au

ACT Government website – www.act.gov.au

ACT Legislation – www.legislation.act.gov.au

ACT legislation - www.legislation.act.gov.au

Victoria

Employment Programs (Victoria) - www.employment.vic.gov.au

Find a vacancy in the Victorian State Government - www.jobs.vic.gov.au

For a list of Victorian councils, see

www.doi.vic.gov.au/doi/internet/localgov.nsf/headingpagesdisplay/victorian+local+government+smetropolitan+councils

Industrial Relations Victoria (IRV) - <http://www.irv.vic.gov.au/>

Local Government in Victoria, see: <http://www.doi.vic.gov.au/doi/internet/localgov.nsf> or www.mav.asn.au (Municipal Association of Victoria).

The “Executive Employment in the VPS” handbook available from www.dpc.vic.gov.au

The Victorian Equal Opportunity and Human Rights Commission. Contains useful information for those mandatory selection criteria – www.humanrightscommission.vic.gov.au

Victorian Government's website - www.vic.gov.au

Tasmania

Find a vacancy in Tasmania - www.jobs.tas.gov.au

For a list of councils in Tasmania, see:

www.councilconnect.tas.gov.au/councilc/redirect.do?cdet=true

For current council vacancies in Tasmania, see:

www.councilconnect.tas.gov.au/councilc/entryPage.do?entrypageid=employment or www.lgat.tas.gov.au/site/page.cfm?u=221

For more information about Local Government in Tasmania, see:

www.dpac.tas.gov.au/divisions/lgo or www.councilconnect.tas.gov.au or www.lgat.tas.gov.au (local government association)

Service Tasmania – www.service.tas.gov.au

State Service Act (Tasmania) – www.thelaw.tas.gov.au

Tasmanian Government website – www.tas.gov.au

Tasmanian Legislation – www.thelaw.tas.gov.au

Workplace Standards / Occupational Health and Safety (Tasmania) – www.wsa.tas.gov.au

South Australia

Find a vacancy in the South Australian State Government - www.vacancies.sa.gov.au

For a list of councils in South Australia, see: www.lga.sa.gov.au/site/page.cfm?u=210

For more information on Local Government in South Australia, see: www.localgovt.sa.gov.au or www.lga.sa.gov.au (local government association)

Office of Public Employment (South Australia) – www.ocpe.sa.gov.au

SA Central; general government information – www.sacentral.sa.gov.au

South Australian Government Gazette – www.governmentgazette.sa.gov.au

South Australian Government website – www.sa.gov.au

Western Australia

Career options within the State Public Sector (Western Australia) - www.careeroptions.dpc.wa.gov.au discusses career options within the State Public Sector

Commissioner for Public Sector Standards (Western Australia) - www.wa.gov.au/opssc

Find a vacancy in the Western Australian State Government - www.jobs.wa.gov.au

For a list of councils in Western Australia, see:
www.dlgrd.wa.gov.au/lgcontacts/localGovtList.asp

For more information on Local Government in Western Australia, see:
<http://www.dlgrd.wa.gov.au/> or www.walga.asn.au (local government association).

graduate opportunities are located at <http://www.jobs.wa.gov.au/graduate/index.html>

Office of the Public Sector Standards Commissioner (Western Australia) - www.opssc.wa.gov.au

Public Sector Management website (Western Australia) - www.dpc.wa.gov.au/psmd/index.html

Western Australia Government Agencies list – www.wa.gov.au/agencies.html

Western Australia Government Career Options - <http://www.careeroptions.dpc.wa.gov.au>

Western Australia Government website – www.wa.gov.au

Western Australia Legislation - www.dpc.wa.gov.au/psmd/pubs/pubs.html#legislation

Western Australia Public Sector Magazine - <http://www.intersector.wa.gov.au/>

Northern Territory

Find a vacancy in the Northern Territory government, see:
www.lgant.nt.gov.au/home/about_lgant/current_job_vacancies

For a list of councils in the Northern Territory, see:
www.lgant.nt.gov.au/home/nt_local_government/councils

For more information on Local Government in the Northern Territory, see:
<http://www.lgant.nt.gov.au/> or www.ntacc.com.au

Northern Territory Government departments – www.nt.gov.au/ntg/departs.shtml

Northern Territory Government website – www.nt.gov.au

Northern Territory vacancies - <http://notes.nt.gov.au/dcis/RMS.nsf/NTGEmploymentHome>

Office of the Commissioner for Public Employment (Northern Territory) – www.nt.gov.au/ocpe/

Queensland

Anti-Discrimination Act 1991 ; useful information for addressing mandatory selection criteria (Queensland) -
http://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/LEGISLTN/SUPERSED/A/AntiDiscrimA91_06A.pdf

Department of Employment and Industrial Relations (Queensland) - www.dir.qld.gov.au

Equal Opportunity in Public Employment Act 1992; Useful information for addressing mandatory selection criteria (Queensland) -
http://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/LEGISLTN/CURRENT/E/EqOpPubEmpA92_01B.pdf

Find a vacancy in the Queensland State Government - www.jobs.qld.gov.au

For a list of councils in Queensland, see: www.lgp.qld.gov.au/applications/lgDirectory/

For more information about Local Government in Queensland, see: <http://www.lgp.qld.gov.au/>
or www.lgaq.asn.au (local government association)

Industrial relations (Queensland) - www.ir.qld.gov.au/

Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Council (Queensland) -
<http://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/>

Queensland State Government website - www.qld.gov.au

The Directives for Public Service Employment (Queensland) -
<http://www.opsme.qld.gov.au/directives/index.htm>

The Office of Public Service Merit and Equity (Queensland) - <http://www.opsme.qld.gov.au/>



The Public Service Act 1996 (Queensland) -

http://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/LEGISLTN/SUPERSED/P/PublicServiceA96_02B_.pdf

Wageline Award wages and conditions (Queensland) - www.wageline.qld.gov.au/

Workplace health and safety; useful information about OHS (Queensland)- www.whs.qld.gov.au/

Legislation

Crown Employees (Public Service Conditions of Employment) Award 2006(NSW) -

<http://www.premiers.nsw.gov.au/NR/rdonlyres/8E2B80F2-6983-4B4B-B851-62964B45EB52/0/CEPSConditionsofEmploymentReviewedAward2006consolidated.doc>

Anti-Discrimination Act 1991 ; useful information for addressing mandatory selection criteria (Queensland) -

http://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/LEGISLTN/SUPERSED/A/AntiDiscrimA91_06A.pdf

Public Service Act 1999 <http://scaletext.law.gov.au/html/comact/10/6059/top.htm>

Scale Plus Law Resource - The legal information retrieval system owned by the Australian Attorney-General's Department, which includes links to all Acts, Awards and Certified Agreements up until the end of December 2005. <http://scaleplus.law.gov.au/home.htm>

Western Australia Legislation - www.dpc.wa.gov.au/psmd/pubs/pubs.html#legislation

Occupational Health and Safety

Australian Safety and Compensation Council, for information on occupational health and safety, and some really useful information on addressing OHS selection criteria - www.ascc.gov.au

Occupational Health and Safety (South Australia) – www.safework.sa.gov.au

Workplace health and safety; useful information about OHS (Queensland)- www.whs.qld.gov.au/

Workplace Safety; useful information for addressing OHS selection criteria – www.health.nsw.gov.au

Workplace Standards / Occupational Health and Safety (Tasmania) – www.wsa.tas.gov.au

Equal Employment Opportunity / Equity

Equal Employment Opportunity & Ethical Practice - www.eeo.gov.au

Equal Opportunity for Women in the Workplace Agency - www.eowa.gov.au

Equal Opportunity in Public Employment Act 1992; Useful information for addressing mandatory selection criteria (Queensland) -

http://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/LEGISLTN/CURRENT/E/EqOpPubEmpA92_01B.pdf

Ethnic Affairs NSW; Promoting multiculturalism, ethnic affairs, cultural diversity, community unity and harmony in New South Wales. This site contains useful information for use when writing your selection criteria – www.crc.nsw.gov.au

Help and workplace solutions for people with a disability - www.jobable.gov.au

More information on Equal Employment Opportunity – www.hreoc.gov.au

Job Search

Links to all government gazettes – www.publicservicejobs.com.au

Find a job in the Commonwealth Government – www.apsjobs.gov.au

Australian Public Service Gazette – www.psgazette.gov.au

Australian jobsearch; search for vacancies in the public and private sectors (this site only contains selected government vacancies) - www.jobsearch.gov.au

Find a vacancy in Tasmania - www.jobs.tas.gov.au

Find a vacancy in the New South Wales State Government - <http://www.jobs.nsw.gov.au>.

Find a vacancy in the Northern Territory government, see:
www.lgant.nt.gov.au/home/about_lgant/current_job_vacancies

Find a vacancy in the Queensland State Government - www.jobs.qld.gov.au

Find a vacancy in the South Australian State Government - www.vacancies.sa.gov.au

Find a vacancy in the Victorian State Government - www.jobs.vic.gov.au

Find a vacancy in the Western Australian State Government - www.jobs.wa.gov.au

Career Advice

Advice and information about applying for a government job and addressing selection criteria – www.selection-criteria.com.au

Career and information service; a joint initiative of the state and federal governments. A wonderful place to start if you're not sure what career direction you should be heading in - www.myfuture.gov.au

Career options within the State Public Sector (Western Australia) - www.careeroptions.dpc.wa.gov.au discusses career options within the State Public Sector

Careers in the NSW Government - www.yourcareer.nsw.gov.au

Mature Aged Workers

Dedicated to promoting mature age employment - www.jobwise.gov.au

Women

Equal Opportunity for Women in the Workplace Agency - www.eowa.gov.au

Youth

Promoting apprenticeships - www.skillsforthefuture.gov.au

Youth employment website - www.jobjuice.gov.au

Other

Department of Employment and Workplace Relations - www.dewr.gov.au

Department of Immigration and Multicultural and Indigenous Affairs; information about citizenship for non-citizens wishing to apply for a government job - <http://www.immi.gov.au>

Promoting apprenticeships - www.skillsforthefuture.gov.au

The new workplace relations system - www.workchoices.gov.au

The Workplace Authority. This site has a good search function for looking for collective agreements which is a great way to research the conditions of employment of an agency before applying - www.oea.gov.au

This article is copyright Review Consulting 2007. It may not be reproduced.

For more articles, free advice and publications that will transform your next government job application into a winner, visit www.selection-criteria.com.au.
